April 9th, 1941,

Mr. Russell Mitehell,
Jacksonviile, Uregou.

Dear Mr. Mitehell:

Mr. lewis handed me the resulis of the assays on the
scheelite samples I eut ai your Mock Gulech property, a
short time ago. One sample is very good; the other is
rather poor. It is difficult %o see just how the wvein
would vary so much within such short limits.

\ was cut at the extrome left of the cxposed wvein
and was cut near the middle of the exposure.

We will be interssted in knowling whet disposition
you make of the property, and if more dmlogunt work -
is done we will be glad $o be of rurther esgsistance to
you.

®

Yours wery truly,

RB.Y Cs mashll.‘.
Field Geologist.
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Mrs Russell liitchell

- Jaeksonvillie

Oregon
Dear Mr. Miehell:

Regarding the sample which you submitted to
the State Assay Laboratory for enalysis:

The sample consists of ocherous meterial con-
taining & considerable amount of scheelite and a -
small amount of cinnabar., This is the first sample
that bas been submitted to the State Assay Laboratory
in Grants Fass that has contained a noticeable amount
of the former mineral and naturally we are interested
in determining the size of the deposit. Enclosed
is a request for inspection of property form for you
to fill out and return to this office, On receipt
of this information the Fleld Geologist will arrange °
%0 exanine the deposit as soon as possible,

Very truly yours,
STATE ASSAY LABORATORY

Albert A, lewils
Analyst
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